MARTIN COUNTY 65

A. Present Churches

HAMILTON: On Main Street in the Town of Hamilton; Founded in
1879 according to a church history; Earliest deed November 24,
1902, Book 3-J, Page 140; Membership 70.

HOLLY SPRINGS: On U.S. Highway 64 four miles west of

Jamesv'“gx Founded about 1850 according to local church
information; Earliest deed November 15, 1874, Book X, Page 35 _
ig%lcatlng that the church existed on the property; Membership

JAMESVILLE: Town of Jamesville; Founded by 1855 according to
a church deed; Earliest deed October 8, 1855; Book Q, Page 315;
Jamesville Circuit organized in 1873; Membership 86.

PARMELE: On Main Street in the Town of Parmele; Founded about
1890 according to local church information; Earliest deed
December 11, 1897, Book YY, Page 362; A church was built on
this lot by May 13, 1899, Book 3-B, Page 243; Formerly Blue
Ridge-Atlantic M_.E. Church; Membership 41.

ROBERSONVILLE: Corner of Broad Street and Second Street in
Robersonville; Founded in 1886 according to a church history;
Eﬁ(llﬁzﬁ_deed December 10, 1892, Book TT, Page 170; Member-
ship ;

SILOAM: On U.S. Highway 64 three miles west of Jamesville;
Founded in 1876 according to Recollections and Observations,
Nash; Earliest deed June 15, 1876, Book YY, Page 293; Mem-
bership 60.

VERNON: On County Road 1409 at County Road 1423 four miles
west of Williamston; Founded in 1895 according to local church
information; Earliest deed in Book SS, Page 243 filed for re-
cording on November 20, 1891; Membership 69.

WARES CHAPEL: On U.S. Highway 64 at the Washington County line;
Founded 1n 1888 according to a church deed; Earliest dee
December 21,1888, Book QQ, Page 460; Membership 24.

* WILLIAMS CHAPEL: On State Road 903 two miles south of the Halifax
County Tine; Founded by 1832 according to a church deed;
Francis Asbury reports preaching at Willrams Chapel near Williams-
ton on January 29, 1809; Earliest deed January 28, 1832, Book K,
Page 82; Membership 60.

* WILLIAMSTON, FIRST: 110 East Church Street in Williamston;
Founded 1n 1828 according to a printed history; Francis Asbury
visited Williamston several times between 1803 and 1809;

Earliest deed February 22, 1828, Book 1-J, Page 1, Membership 451.
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B.

VIART IN CUUNITY

Former Churches

EVERETTS: Earliest deed November 3, 1919; Book D-2, Page 25;
Method st Episcopal, South

TAYLORS CHAPEL: Earliest deed September 25, 1835; Book L, Page
322 ; Methodirst.

Unnamed Church Property Methodist Episcopal:

July 26, 1923; Book M-2, Page 76.



